

Nicolai Rothemejer Hansen Lawyer, Director



Location Copenhagen

Phone +45 33 34 08 06

Mobile +45 23 45 55 87

Language English

Secretary Gitte Donkild

Email nicolai.rothemejer@dk.dlapiper.com

Nicolai Rothemejer Hansen advises especially on cross-border acquisition finance in connection with the acquisition of companies, real estate and large assets as well as on operating financing of Danish and international businesses.

Nicolai often advises international private equity funds, banks and other enterprises and is recognised by The Legal 500 within 'Banking and finance'.

Nicolai advises on the financing of the acquisition of enterprises and has acted for private equity funds such as Pemberton and investment companies such as Adelis Equity Partners in connection with acquisition finance.

He also provides advice on the financing of the acquisition of real estate and large assets and has assisted banks such as Landesbank Hessen-Thüringen (Helaba) and investment companies such as Cromwell Carlyle. Nicolai also advises on securitisation and has acted for companies such as TIP Trailer Services.

Finally, he assists creditors and chargees in connection with the non-performance of loans, restructuring proceedings and

bankruptcies and has acted for private equity funds such as TriplePoint Capital.

Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	2019
	Master of Law, Aarhus University	2016
Memberships	Loan Market Association (LMA)	

Experience

Recent highlights

- Nicolai acted for the private equity fund Pemberton on acquisition finance of EUR 120m in connection with the international investment fund ActivumSG Capital Management's acquisition of the construction firm Nordstern ApS (formerly Casa Group A/S). The loan agreement had to take into account that the Casa Group consisted of four companies to be merged in connection with the acquisition. Nicolai subsequently advised Pemberton on ActivumSG Capital Management's acquisition of KPC and the extension of the original loan facility.
- Nicolai assisted the German bank Landesbank Hessen-Thüringen (Helaba) in connection with the issue of a loan in the amount of DKK 900m to a private equity fund, which acquired DSV's new headquarters in Hedehusene, Eastern Denmark. It was a "sale and lease-back" arrangement, where the private equity fund subsequently leased the premises to DSV. Nicolai subsequently assisted Helaba in making several adjustments to the loan agreement.
- Nicolai acted for the Dutch company TIP Trailer Services on securitisation in connection with the TIP Group's general European financing, where security was provided in a part of the affiliated companies' assets. It was a highly complex matter transcending a number of borders and involving several lenders. The matter was solved in cooperation with DLA Piper's offices in nine countries.

Career highlights

Director, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024

Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2019-2023

Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2017-2019

Assistant Attorney, LETT (DLA Piper Denmark), 2017

Assistant Attorney, Delacour, 2016-2017

Legal 500

Nicolai Rothemejer Hansen is recognized by The Legal 500 as 'Leading Associate' within 'Banking and Finance' and is recognized within 'Media and entertainment'.



"Nicolai Rothemejer Hansen shows a great understanding of client needs. He is able to differentiate between what lawyers need to discuss among themselves and what commercial points I need to focus on. He is pragmatic when needed and good at understanding my needs and telling me where the main risks are (and where I need to make my considerations)."

"It is rare to find a lawyer who masters both the legal and commercial side of finance - Nicolai Rothemejer Hansen does that and it makes him an asset to have on my side."

"Nicolai Rothemejer Hansen is a very competent associate, who is on top of a transaction, flexible and responsive."

"Informal and pleasant to work with, but still professional mindset. Would like to point out both Joachim Kundert and Nicolai Rothemejer."

"Joachim Kundert Jensen and Nicolai Rothemejer support each other very well in the team. Both very competent, pragmatic and easy-going."

"Very competent team with a well structured approach to each project, also in terms of cross border project management."

Within 'Media & Entertainment', our clients says:

"Nicolai Rothemejer Hansen is my primary point of contact at DLA Piper, and I have nothing but praise for him. Regardless of how minor the issue, he consistently takes the time to discuss matters with me in detail."

"They are experts on the music business. They are one of the few, if not the only office in Denmark that are used to operating on a professional level. The knowledge is without comparison in Denmark."

"This team is always amazing in regards of being professional and fast. And they know how to explain so that non-lawyers like myself always understand what is going on!"

IFLR1000

Nicolai is recognized as 'Rising Star Lawyer' by IFLR1000.

Services



Legal Assistance to Creditors and Mortgagees/Chargees



Finance



Acquisition Finance



Asset Finance (aircraft, vessels, wind turbines, etc.)



Structured Finance and Securitization



Finance

Sectors



Financial Services



Financial Services